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Our ref: MP 08_0149-PA-94

Mr Jon Degotardi
Approvals Manager
Metropolitan Collieries Pty Ltd
PO Box 402 
Helensburgh NSW 2508

08/01/2024

Subject: Longwalls 308-310 Biodiversity Management Plan - Revisions to Upland Swamp Groundwater
Monitoring TARP

Dear Mr Degotardi

I refer to your submission dated 23 November 2023, providing a revised Upland Swamp Groundwater
Monitoring TARP, in response to the Independent Advisory Panel for Underground Mining’s (IAPUM)
review comments. 

The Department is satisfied that the revisions to the Upland Swamp Groundwater Monitoring TARP
address the IAPUM comments.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Melanie Hollis on 8217 2043.

Yours sincerely 

Gabrielle Allan
Team Leader
Resource Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary
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